South Cirby Neighborhood Association Meeting Minutes Member of Roseville Coalition of Neighborhood Associations September 14, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. Crestmont Park

Present: Marilyn Floyd, Reid Allen, Colleen Cole, LaRon Golden, Stephen Costello, Wendi Fuerstenberger and Officer Lisa Sophie

Meeting called to order by President Marilyn Floyd at 7:02 p.m. Marilyn welcomed and introduced everyone.

Meeting Minutes: The president reported the July 13, 2021 minutes were approved by email and ordered them to be placed on file. The August meeting was canceled so there are no August meeting minutes.

Treasurer's Report: Nick provided reports covering activity from July 1, 2021 to August 31, 2021. A July beginning balance of \$2,260.06 along with a withdrawal of \$100.00 for Jamba Juice on National Night Out (NNO) brings the ending balance on July 31, 2021 to \$2,160.06. An August beginning balance of \$2,160.06 along with deposits of \$42.00 for cash donations at NNO and \$376.00 for fireworks booth volunteering and a withdrawal of \$54.54 for reimbursement to Colleen for NNO expenses bring the ending balance to \$2,523.52. Hearing no objections, the president ordered the treasurer's reports placed on file as submitted.

Reports/Old Business

Roseville Police Officer Neighborhood Report: Officer Lisa Sophie covers Beat 2 on the relief shift which is 11:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. street time. She shared information about the LensLock body cameras all Roseville police officers just recently started wearing. Most of the calls for service recently in our area have been accidents in the Champion Oaks intersection involving bicycles and vehicles. Package thefts are going to be higher this holiday season due to higher cost of items. Officer Sophie didn't have crime stats to share, but she confirmed that catalytic converter theft continues to be a problem. Fingerprinting doesn't work well on vehicles or door knobs, but paper and cardboard provide good fingerprints.

Roseville Firefighters: No firefighters able to attend.

RCONA Fireworks Booth: Marilyn reported we received \$376 from RCONA for our 10 volunteer hours.

SCNA Fifth Annual Neighborhood Garage Sale: The event is Saturday, October 2, 2021 from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Colleen reported we currently have 15 registrations and anticipated more would come closer to the deadline of September 18. Stephen Costello, our sponsor, attended the meeting to discuss ideas for a clearer map with street names on all streets. He would likely have some room on the back of the map for some business card size advertisements from local businesses. Patty from Curves had recently expressed an interest in advertising so LaRon will update her. Another place for advertising will be inside the garage sale packets given to registrants. Colleen said Baroness Olive Oil would likely be interested so she will contact Barbara. Colleen suggested no charge for advertising this year and see how it goes. Charging for advertisements in future garage sale events could be discussed another time. Stephen wants to provide the maps and garage sale packets one week prior to the event. Colleen asked about a map QR code option so if we had additional people sign up after our maps were already printed, they could be on the map on their cell phone. Stephen will look into this. Marilyn offered her address for helium balloon pickup at 7:30 a.m. Registrants will also receive 10 maps when they pick up their balloons. Colleen will bring a pop up canopy and Marilyn has a table to use.

Colleen has an October newsletter DRAFT ready that includes the garage sale topic and election, but has extra space and needs articles. Stephen offered to include some fall home maintenance and Halloween tips. Reid offered to provide a brief topic on freezing your credit.

SCNA General Meeting and Election: The SCNA General Meeting and Election is Tuesday, October 12, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. at Crestmont Park. LaRon asked Colleen to send an official SCNA letter to Suzanne Jones, Placer County District 4 Supervisor, regarding our meeting. Colleen reported the sun sets at 6:30 p.m. on October 12 so we discussed either meeting somewhere else or moving the meeting time up. Colleen said the Maidu Community Center lobby is an option. Maidu NA has their meetings at 7:00 p.m. in the lobby on the third Tuesday of every month. It is free as long as the number of attendees is low. Reid offered to bring battery operated camping lanterns and keep the meeting at the same time and place. Marilyn will also bring camping lanterns and a table for LaRon to greet people and have them sign in for the election.

New Business - No New Business

Not on the Agenda: LaRon reported that Blanch Beckes who has been collecting worn flags and disposing of them properly will be moving soon. LaRon emailed the Elks Lodge and they responded that they no longer collect worn flags, but the Roseville Police Department lobby has a drop box for them. This could be a good article filler in a future newsletter.

Dates to Remember:

RCONA Representative for September 16, 2021 Meeting: Marilyn plans to attend via Zoom

Next SCNA Meeting: October 12, 2021, 7:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., Crestmont Park with camping lanterns

Future RCONA Meeting: October 21, 2021, 6:30 p.m., via Zoom

Future SCNA Meeting: November 9, 2021, 7:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., Crestmont Park with camping lanterns

Meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Colleen Cole, Secretary